June 172, 1967

J. M. Huber Corvoration
Suite 922, Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. Floyd L. Meadco

Res  Vates Pederal Ho, L B, 372«20-29,
Wildeat Strawn Pool, Rddy Countv,
New Masxico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please £ind June,. 1967, Supnlement No. A 29 wvhich authorizes
a 500 barrel testing allowable for the subkjsct we’l. By your letter of
June 9, 1967, an additional testing allowakle of 500 karrels for "future
testing” was requested. However, this office has received a conv of Peder-
al form No. 9=-330, "Well Compmlotion Report", which shows the well to be a
completed shut-in caus wel’, Tales 404 {n) Commission Rules & Regulations
prohibits th2 venting or non heneficial use of gas from gas wells after
their completion. Therefore, your reguest for additional testing allowable
must be denied. Applications for additional testing of completed non-con-
nected gas wells should be addressed to our Santa Fe offiece.

If there are any questions on this matter do not hesitate to call up~-
on me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stameils
Geologist

RLS/bh
Enc.



